P The St Executive Engi
nde e Divisio,
e HPSEBL Chamba (HP).176310

Dated Shimla-171 001, the

Construction of Devi Kothi HEP-II (16.

(13,60 MW) and Hail HEP (14.00 MW
Chamba (HP).

Sir,

Thi:% is‘ with reference to the proposal/s received from CCF Wildlife
Dharamshala seeking issuance of NOCs from the wildlife point of view in favour of

Eﬁi Kothi HEP-11 (16.50 MW), Sai Kothi HEP-II (15.60 MW) and Hail HEP (14.00
‘).L |

Q. As per field report, all these three HEPs do not fall within 10 KM from

the boundaries of Gamgul Siyabehi Wildlife Sanctuary and are situated at an aerial
distance of 2495 KM, 1560 km and 27.50 km respectively from the sanctuary.
theretore. there will be no adverse impact on the flora and fauna of the sanctuary anc
also do not attract the provisions of EIA Notification, 2006. Therefore, necessary NOC
18 issued in favour of these projects.

Yours faithfully,
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b e Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
ol (Wildlife)-cum-CWLW, HP Shimla-1.
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